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~-_^l_-"-l_.l 
Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 20080521 142415618 pdf; 20080521 142432225.pdf 

- I__ ~ 

Wednesday, May 21, 2008 2:34 PM 

Docket NOS. 070691 and 080036 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced consolidated Dockets, please find Bright House Network's Objections to Verizon's First Set of 
Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents. Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senrertitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
19 19 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
chrissavage@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 07069 1 -TP - Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief Against Verizon Florida, LLC for Anticompetitive 
Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4),, 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S. and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' 
numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC 

(850) 224-9634 

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C for anticompetitive 
behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to 
Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC 

D. Number of Pages: BHN's Objections to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories - 13 pages 
BHN's Objections to Verizon's First Requests for Production of Documents - 5 pages 

E: BHN's Objections to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories 
BHN's Objections to Verizon's First Requests for Production of Documents 
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May 2 I .  2008 

Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Conimissiort 
2540 Shiirnurd Onlc Boulevard 
'l'allahassee, 1:L 32399-0850 

Re: DOCKET KO. 070691-TI' - C7omplairil ;ind roquc*st for emcrgency relief against 
Verixon Florida lAl,C for sritico~~ipctitivc behavior in violilliorl of Scctioris 364.01(4), 
364.3381, and 364.lU, F.S., and for failure to fircilitate trunsfer of customers' 
nuinbcrs to Bright llousc h'etworks Information Services (Florida) LLC, and its 
affiliate, Bright House Nehvnrks, T,I,C 

UOCIU3'1 NO. 080036-TI' - Complaint and request for emergency relirf against 
Verizon Floridti, L.L.C. for anlicompetitive brhtivior in violartion of Sertivnx 
364.01 (4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate trnnsfcr of 
custoincrs' nunibers to Coiiicnst Phone of F'loridu, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcilst lligital 
Phone. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attaclicd I'nr electronic tiling in the nbove-refei*enced consnlictatcd Dockets, pleuse liiid 
Ob.jectioris to Verizon's First Requests for Production of Bright I Iouse Networks, LLC's 

Ducumenls to Brighl Hoiisc. 

?'hank you for your assistance with this liling. It' you have any questions whatsoever, 





I -- 
In  re: Complaint and request for c"gency relief 
against Vc:l.iLmi Florida LLC for ant icom pct it ivc 
behavior in violation of' Sections 364.0 1 (4), 
364.3381. and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to 
facilitate transfer of cmtomers' numbers 10 Bright 
Flousc Nctworks Information Scivices (Florida) 
I,l,C, aiid its aftiljatc, Hright House Networks, LLC 

In re: Complaint and reqiiest fw emergency d i e l  
against Vcri7on Florida, 1 , . I , . C  for aiiticonipetitive 
behavior i n  violation of Sections 361.01 (4). 
364.338 I ,  aiid 363.10, l;,S,, and for fiiilurc i o  
facilikitt! tninskr oC custorncrs' numbcia to 
Coincust Phone of Floiida, L,L.C. d/b/a Comcast 
Digital Phone. . .  

1 

Docket No. 080036-TP 
Filed: May 21,2OUB 

OBJECTIONS OF BRIGIIT I IOCrSE NETWOIXICS 1YlWRMATION 
SERVICES (FLORIDA), LLX, AN 13 ITS AVFlI,IA'I'E, H W I G H I '  HOIJSE NK"I"WORLS, 

LLG TO VERTZON'S FJIWI' I)OCIIlMEN'l' REQIJES'IS (NOS. 1-3) 

Bright I IOLISC Networks Infurrnaliuri Scrsiccs (Florida) L I X  aiid Bright T-Iousc Nctworks, 

I I,(" (collectively, "Bright House") hereby provide their ob,jections to Verizon's first clocument 

request. 'Ihe o b j e c h n s  Cullow this covci' slicct 

Respectfully submitted, 

Davis Wright 'I'remaine, LLP 
19 19 I1ennsylvania Avenue, NW, Siritc 200 

Akerman Senterfitt 
1116 hast Collcgc A \  c . ,  Suilc 1200 
l'nllahasscc, F1 32301 
1 t'l: 850-521 8002 

Wtishingkm, I) C .  20006 
'l'el : 202-0 73 -4200 
bax: 202-973-4499 1 : : ~ :  8SO-222-0 103 
ch r i s sa vi? ee!irl d wt e om h ~ ~ l ~ . l t e a t i r ~ g ( i ~ ~ i l ~ ~ r r r ~ ~ i i i . c t , l ~ ~  

Attorneys for: 
Bright I Ioiise Networlcs Infimriation Scrviccs, T,l C 
Briglit House Networks, LLC 



Gener;il Obiectionv 

I .  Bright 1Iouse ob$ects to all of the document requests (iacluding all definitions and 

instructions) to the extent they seek information, or have the effect of seeking informotion, 

regarding the provision of video services and/or Internet sewices, on the grounds that sitch 

services are irrelevant to a i y  of thc issues in this case, and as such, these requests are mililtely to 

lcad to the discovery of admissiblc cvitjcncc. See, e .g . ,  Tlcfiiiition A. 

2. Briglit House objects to all of the document requests (including all definitions and 

inslructions) IO Ihc cxlcnl ~ ' f i u l  they scek inl'ormation, or huvc Lhc: cll'ccl ol' scckirig iiifbrnmtion, 

that is confidential or proprietary in nature. 

Spccific Obiections 

1 .  Document Request No. 1 rclalcs cntircly to mattcrs bcaring on Bright Housc's vidco 

and/or broadbatid i i i f  131 niation services and therefbre has no bearing on this case, Production of 

these documents is unlikely to l c d  Lo thc discovery of tidmissiblc cviclcncc. Bright House will 

not respond to this request. 

2. Document Requcst No. 2 rclalcs urilircly lo matters bcilring on Bright Ilouse'c video 

aiirlior broaclbaiid inrormation services and tilerefore has no bearing on this casc. Protluction or 

~licsc ciocumcnts is tinlikcly to lead to tho discovcry o f  ndmissible evicloticc. Htight House will 

not respond to this reqwst. 

3. The ducutne~its rrqoested iii Document Request No. 3 are extremely confidential, 

proprietary material. Briphl I loust: will provide such documents only upon execution o r  an 

appropriate coiifidentinlity ngrccinenl that pre\ enrs pihl ic disclosure of thc documents, litnits the 

tisc 01' the documc-nls tu (liis pocccditig onl) , cltirl rrctricts thc clisti ihution of' tlie dociimznts 

within Verizoii in a n i m i e r  that zn>Lire.s h i t  n o  individuals \+i(li involvenient in o r  responsibility 

for canipeting with Bright House will have any access to the documents. 



I HEREBY ClX'l'lFY that a true and correct copy 01' tlic fiwgoing hxs ticcn xcrvctl  vi^ 
Electronic Mail, U S .  Mail First Class, or Haid Delivery this 2lSt day o f  May, 2008, to the 
persons listed below: 

_ _  
nulancy T,. O'Ronrk, UT, VPKienerai Counsel 
Verizon klorida, LLC 
P.O. Box 1 10, MC' FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FI .  33601 
dc.oro~rk~~vcri7,on.cnni - .. 

Rick Mmn, Statt'Cotmsel 
Florida Y u  bl ic S elvice Commission, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 5hutnard Oak Blvd. 
'I'dlnliassee, Fl, 32399-US50 
rmaim@psc. state.fl .us 

Cliarlcrrc Poblctc, Staff Counscl 
1: lori da P ul-, 1 i c S e 1-v ic e C: om in i ss ion 
Office of the General Counsel 
2,540 Shuinard Oak Houlcvald 

cyoblete(~psc.state.fl,us 
Tallahassee, FI. 32390-OXSO 

David Christian 
Verizon Florida, lnc. 
106 East College Ave. 

I~nvid,cIiristian(~verizc~n.co~ii 
Beth Salak, L>irectodCompetitive Markets and 
Enforcemen1 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

bsalak@psc .s tate.fl.us 

~ r a ~ ~ 2 1 ~ ~ a s s c c ,  r;i I 72301 -7748 

'rniiailnsscc, FI,  32399-0850 
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106 bast College Ave.. Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, 1;1 3230 1 
'1.d: 850-521-8002 
f:ax: 850-22241 03 
bet 11. Ice a I i n ~c'ii!ak c rill an .c om 


